
From: Cassandra Durkin
To: Hughes, James D.
Subject: FW: Payment Confirmation: 2021123002-4
Date: Monday, May 03, 2021 3:56:23 PM
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The Peaks by Markana has been paid!
 
Thank You,
 
Cassandra Durkin, CPESC, CESSWI
Environmental Compliance Manager
Inspections Plus
504 El Paraiso Rd NE Ste B
Albuquerque, NM 87113
505-344-9410
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From: Chip Martin <chip.martin@datacomind.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:41 PM
To: Cassandra Durkin <cassandra@inspectionsplus.com>; Shane Gibbs <bookkeeping@inspectionsplus.com>
Subject: Fw: Payment Confirmation: 2021123002-4
 
 
 

Thanks,

 

Chip R. Martin

CEO

  

 505.344.9410

 505.933.5255

 chip.martin@datacomind.com 

From: system@ipayment.com <system@ipayment.com>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:40 PM
To: Chip Martin <chip@inspectionsplus.com>
Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2021123002-4
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Receipt

Your Reference Number:

2021123002-4
05/03/2021 3:36:51 PM

Transactions

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and Planning Applications
 2021123002-4-1

$605.00

Name:

CASSANDRA DURKIN - CU112604419

Customer Number:

CU112604419

Permit Information $605.00

Permit Number:

SI-2021-00618

Permit Description:

PL002: Planning: Application Fee (Manual) (Site Improvement Plan)

Name:



CASSANDRA DURKIN - CU112604419

Total Amount:$605.00

Payment

ACH $605.00

CE2021123002-4


